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Our ref: SSD-7628-PA-173-177 & PA-179

Richard Johnson

Director, Aspect Environmental Pty Ltd
Suite 117, 25-27 Solent Circuit
NORWEST NSW, 2153

Email: richard@aspectenvironmental.com.au

19/12/2023
Dear Mr Johnson
Moorebank Intermodal Precinct East — Stage 2 (SSD-7628)
Updated Sub Plans to CEMP, Condition C1(f)

Please note these plans, as referenced above, were approved by the Director, Infrastructure
Management, as nominee of the Planning Secretary on 18 December 2023.

A copy of the approval letter is attached for your record.

If you have any questions or wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Swati Sharma at
swati.sharma@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Shiraz Ahmed
Team Leader - Social Projects
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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